CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

CCTV and Alarm - A working CCTV system has been installed, and a notice is displayed at the entrance to the premises advising that CCTV is in operation. At least one CCTV camera will be in operation at the front of the premises at all times when the premises is in use.

Recordings will be maintained for an appropriate period of time to be agreed with the Police and the Licensing Authority. If the CCTV equipment fails, then Police and the Licensing Authority will be informed immediately by telephone and immediate steps will be taken to put the equipment back into working order. We also have a grade 2 Verisure alarm system, which includes a panic button linked to an alert system that alerts both the police and a dedicated Verisure team which can arrive within 4-8 minutes and assist in crowd control or check for break-ins outside opening hours.

Door Supervisors - We have a contract with Eagle Security to provide us with door supervisors and site security. These door Supervisors, who are registered with the Security Industry Authority (S.I.A.), will be in attendance at the entrance of the premises from 21:00 hrs until the main exit doors to the premises are closed, and at any time when patrons may be queuing for access. They will carry an S.I.A. licence and display the correct name/ identification badge at all times. We will keep a Door Supervisor Register and include names, dates and times of the persons employed in such capacity. Door supervisors will be instructed that we have a capacity limit of 50 people to prevent overcrowding.

Drugs - We have a zero-tolerance policy for drugs, and we will notify the Police of all seizures of controlled drugs and record any such seizures on our drugs register.

Risk Control- We have conducted a suitable Fire Risk Assessment at the premises and implemented the necessary control measures. Our premises are fitted with smoke/fire detection alarms and have staff trained to use the firefighting equipment. Fire doors are maintained unobstructed and effectively self-closing and will not be held open other than with approved devices. Fire exit signs are adequately illuminated. Our premises have suitable and sufficient artificial lighting in any area accessible to the public, including emergency lighting in case of power failure. Doorstep edges are appropriately highlighted so as to be conspicuous. All exit doors are easily operable without the use of a key, card, code or similar means.

To ensure the safe return home of our patrons, we have a taxi firm on call and we have a policy for escorting all patrons from the premises to a licensed taxi or private hire vehicle should a request be made.

First Aid - Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials are available on the premises, and at least one suitable trained First Aider will be on duty when the public are present, who is trained to deal with drug and alcohol related problems.

Noise- Noise or vibration from the premises will be maintained at a level that will not be audible at neighbouring noise sensitive premises. This is ensured by the fact that our insulation is far above the required standard and that doors and windows will be kept closed when regulated entertainment is taking place. Additionally, for the final hours of opening the music is reduced in volume and is discernibly quieter, as we will be playing only soft music after 23:00.

We will not admit customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses to the premises at any time, nor will customers be permitted to take open containers of alcohol or soft drinks from the premises. Our bottle bins for collection of empty bottles will not be accessible to members of the public.

Age restriction - We have a Challenge 25 proof of age policy. The premises have clear signs displayed for restricting people under 18 years. Additionally, we have a policy to not allow children under 18 after 9 PM even when accompanied by an adult, except on special holidays like for family Christmas dinner.